
District Name of Nominee Replacing Name Term
Willing to attend 

Basic Training
Willing to attend 
other meetings

Number of Guiding 
Principles met (out 

of 11) Reason for Vacancy Notes
Burke Evan S. Crawley Harold Hicks Pollard Appointed (22-26) Attended Feb 2020 Yes (local, area, 

state)
8 Resignation Has served as an elected 

supervisor since 12/20.  
Lincoln SWCD Director; 
significant program 
experience and younger 
perspective.  Will step into a 
leadership role for NCASWCD 
Area 2 (Treasurer).

Mitchell Sam Silver Gary Hyatt Elected (22-26) Yes Yes (local, area, 
state)

6 Elected to another 
board

Has had long-term 
participation in conservation 
programs.  Active with other 
organizations, including NC 
Extension, FSA, etc.  
Community connections and 
interaction with young 
farmers.

New Hanover Byron R. Toothman III Evan Folds Elected (22-26) Attended Jan 2025 Yes (local, area, 
state)

5 Resignation Served as an Associate 
Supervisor since 12/24.  
Direct connection to UNC 
Wilmington aquaculture 
research.

Revised 09/02/2025

Recommendations for Supervisor Appointment
Soil and Water Conservation Commission

September 17, 2025

ATTACHMENT 6A



1

Fischer, Kristina

From: noreply@fs3.formsite.com on behalf of Formsite <noreply@fs3.formsite.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 4:12 PM
To: Fischer, Kristina
Subject: [External] Nomination for Supervisor Appointment Result #15634145

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 

Reference # 15634145 

Status Complete 

Login Username leaann.branch@burkenc.org 

Login Email leaann.branch@burkenc.org 

Appointment or Reappointment New Appointment 

District: Burke 

Unexpired/Expired Term of 
Supervisor: 

Harold Hicks Pollard 

Elected/Appointed Appointed 

Term of Office December 2022 to December 2026 

Name of Nominee: Evan S. Crawley 

Nominee Mailing Address: 4356 Denton's Chapel Road 

City: Morganton 

State: NC 

Zipcode: 28655 

Nominee Email Address: evan.crawley@lincolncountync.org 

Nominee Mobile or Home Phone: 8284481802 

Nominee Business Phone: 7042151836 
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Age 32 

Occupation: Director of Lincoln Soil and Water 

Education: Bachelors of Science - In Natural Resources with 
Concentration in Soil and Water Conservation 

Positions of leadership NOW held by 
nominee: 

Area 2 Assistant Treasurer, Vice Chair of Burke SWCD 

Former Occupations or Positions of 
Leadership Contributing to 
Nominee's qualifications: 

Director of Soil and Water in Lincoln County - Soil & 
Water Technician in McDowell, Caldwell and Lincoln 
SWCD 

Other pertinent information: Evan has great knowledge of how Soil and Water works. 

If appointed, I am willing to attend 
Basic Training for Soil & Water 
Conservation District Supervisors 
within the first year after 
appointment? 

Attended previously (enter years of attendance below) 
(2020) 

The program and purpose of the soil 
and water conservation district been 
explained to me? 

Yes 

I am willing to attend and participate 
in (check all that apply)? 

 Local District Meetings 
 Area Meetings 
 State Meetings 

Nominee Signature: To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
signature

 

Typed/printed name: Evan S. Crawley 

Date: 08/5/2025 

District Board Chair Signature (or 
Vice Chair if Chair is being 
nominated): 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
signature

 

Typed/printed name: J. Wayne Packard 

Date: 08/6/2025 

ATTACHMENT 6A



3

Resignation letter (only needed if 
vacancy is due to resignation). 

Pollard_Resignation_2025.docx (14 KB)  

Is the nominee actively engaged in, 
or recently retired from, an 
agricultural operation? 

Yes 

Please explain the nominee's 
connection to agriculture: 

Employed at the Lincoln Soil and Water Conservation 
District 

Number of current District 
Supervisors actively engaged in, or 
recently retired from, an agricultural 
operation. 

3 

Will the appointment provide an 
opportunity to engage a segment of 
agriculture not currently being 
served? 

Yes 

Please describe how the nominee 
improves the ag diversity of the 
board: 

Brings a younger perspective to the Ag Community 

Will the appointment bring new 
leadership skills to the board? 

Yes 

Please describe the new leadership 
skills the nominee brings to the 
board: 

Understands the ins and outs of the Soil and Water 
Programs. 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
political connection/influence of the 
district, especially at the county 
level? 

Yes 

Please describe the new advocacy 
skills the nominee brings to the 
board: 

Father-in-Law is Chairman of the Burke County 
Commissioners and Attends church with 2 members of 
the county commission. 

Will the appointment provide 
representation from a portion of the 
county not currently represented? 

No 
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Will the appointment improve 
opportunities to work with non-
traditional partners? 

No 

Will the appointment improve the 
make-up of the board from an 
agricultural/nonagricultural 
perspective? 

Yes 

Describe how the appointment 
improves the non-ag representation 
for the board: 

Because of his background knowledge of a soil and 
water conservation district, he brings a point of view that 
is beneficial for employees and the board as a whole. 

Will the appointment improve the 
diversity of the board? 

No 

Has the nominee shown past 
involvement in an organization 
beyond the local level? 

Yes 

Describe how the nominee has been 
involved in an organization beyond 
the local level: 

With the the resignation of Mr. Pollard, Evan will become 
the Area 2 Treasurer. He currently assists the Area 8 
Treasurer. 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
District’s opportunity to raise funds? 

Yes 

Please describe how the 
appointment strengthens the 
District’s opportunity to raise funds? 

He will be able to share financial endeavors that Area 8 
may be involved with. 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
District’s education, marketing, and 
outreach efforts? 

Yes 

How will the appointment strengthen 
the District’s education, marketing, 
and outreach efforts? 

He currently is the Director/Education Coordinator in 
Lincoln County. We will be able to share marketing, 
education and outreach efforts. 

Does the District wish to provide 
other justification in support of the 
nomination? If so, enter here: 

Evan is a valuable asset to the Burke Board in many 
ways. His inside knowledge is help for other board 
members to understand. 

Last Update 2025-08-19 16:12:28 

Start Time 2025-08-19 16:12:01 
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Finish Time 2025-08-19 16:12:28 

IP 192.230.178.162 

Browser Chrome 

Device Desktop 

Referrer https://fs3.formsite.com/res/formLoginReturn 

 

This email was sent as a result of a form being completed. 
Report unwanted email. 

 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 
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June 26, 2025 
 
 
HI Lea Ann,  
 Being way past due, please accept this e mail as my resignation from the Burke County 
Soil and Water Board. Please communicate to Chairman Wayne Packard my decision. 
Given the events in my life I do not think I can fulfill the requirements of a functional 
board member. I will always be in your debt for bringing me on board and mentoring 
me. I wish everyone the best. It has been a good ride. 
Always, 
Hicks Pollard 
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Fischer, Kristina

From: noreply@fs3.formsite.com on behalf of Formsite <noreply@fs3.formsite.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 11:19 AM
To: Fischer, Kristina
Subject: [External] Nomination for Supervisor Appointment Result #15680380

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 

Reference # 15680380 

Status Complete 

Login Username mswcdistrict@gmail.com 

Login Email mswcdistrict@gmail.com 

Appointment or Reappointment New Appointment 

District: Mitchell 

Unexpired/Expired Term of 
Supervisor: 

Gary Hyatt 

Elected/Appointed Elected 

Term of Office December 2022 to December 2026 

Name of Nominee: Sam Silver 

Nominee Mailing Address: 753 Water St. 

City: Bakersville 

State: NC 

Zipcode: 28705 

Nominee Email Address: sinkholecreekfarms@yahoo.com 

Nominee Mobile or Home Phone: 828-766-8644 

Age 65 
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Occupation: Farmer 

Education: MBA - Accouting 

Positions of leadership NOW held 
by nominee: 

Farnm Service Committee, Chairman Advisory 
Committee NC Extension 

If appointed, I am willing to attend 
Basic Training for Soil & Water 
Conservation District Supervisors 
within the first year after 
appointment? 

Yes 

The program and purpose of the soil 
and water conservation district 
been explained to me? 

Yes 

I am willing to attend and 
participate in (check all that apply)? 

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

 

Typed/printed name: Sam Silver 

Date: 08/12/2025 

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

 

Typed/printed name: Alfred Breedin 

Date: 08/12/2025 

Resignation letter (only needed if 
vacancy is due to resignation). 

Gary_Hyatt_Resignation_Letter_MSWCD.pdf (181 KB)  

Is the nominee actively engaged in, 
or recently retired from, an 
agricultural operation? 

Yes 

Please explain the nominee's 
connection to agriculture: 

Applicant is farmer, owner beef cattle, and producer of 
hay and corn. 
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Number of current District 
Supervisors actively engaged in, or 
recently retired from, an 
agricultural operation. 

2 

Will the appointment provide an 
opportunity to engage a segment of 
agriculture not currently being 
served? 

No 

Will the appointment bring new 
leadership skills to the board? 

No 

Will the appointment strengthen 
the political connection/influence 
of the district, especially at the 
county level? 

Yes 

Please describe the new advocacy 
skills the nominee brings to the 
board: 

Applicant is well-known among the county and in contact 
with various groups, organizations, and farmers. 

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

Applicant has participated in agricultural related activities 
over 25 years and has experienced knowledge and 
understanding of ag related operations and practices. 

Will the appointment improve the 
diversity of the board? 

Yes 

Please describe how the 
appointment improves the diversity 
of the board: 

Applicant is in daily contact with young, upcoming 
farmers. 
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Has the nominee shown past 
involvement in an organization 
beyond the local level? 

Yes 

Describe how the nominee has 
been involved in an organization 
beyond the local level: 

Applicant has served with NC Extension, FSA, and other 
State organizations for several years. 

Will the appointment strengthen 
the District’s opportunity to raise 
funds? 

Yes 

Please describe how the 
appointment strengthens the 
District’s opportunity to raise 
funds? 

Applicant is active with various associations, groups, etc. 
such as farm bureau, local agriculture groups and local 
businesses. The applicant has past experience and 
successes organizing meetings and activities. 

Will the appointment strengthen 
the District’s education, marketing, 
and outreach efforts? 

No 

Does the District wish to provide 
other justification in support of the 
nomination? If so, enter here: 

The applicant has had a long-term (+25 years) 
participation in conservation programs. 

Last Update 2025-09-02 11:18:45 

Start Time 2025-09-02 11:01:17 

Finish Time 2025-09-02 11:18:45 

IP 64.188.201.78 

Browser Edge 

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 11:27 AM
To: Fischer, Kristina
Subject: [External] Nomination for Supervisor Appointment Result #14696227

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 

Reference # 14696227 

Status Complete 

Login Username drharrison@nhcgov.com 

Login Email drharrison@nhcgov.com 

Appointment or Reappointment New Appointment 

District: New Hanover 

Unexpired/Expired Term of Supervisor: Evan Folds 

Elected/Appointed Elected 

Term of Office December 2022 to December 2026 

Name of Nominee: Byron R. Toothman III 

Nominee Mailing Address: 2120 Metts Ave 

City: Wilmington 

State: NC 

Zipcode: 28403 

Nominee Email Address: toothmanbr@gmail.com 

Nominee Mobile or Home Phone: 9102624752 

Nominee Business Phone: 9109622334 
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Age 46 

Occupation: NC Coastal Reserve Research Biologist 

Education: PhD 

Positions of leadership NOW held by 
nominee: 

see attached 

Former Occupations or Positions of 
Leadership Contributing to Nominee's 
qualifications: 

see attached 

Other pertinent information: see attached 

If appointed, I am willing to attend Basic 
Training for Soil & Water Conservation 
District Supervisors within the first year 
after appointment? 

Attended previously (enter years of attendance 
below) (January 2025) 

The program and purpose of the soil and 
water conservation district been explained 
to me? 

Yes 

I am willing to attend and participate in 
(check all that apply)? 

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

 

Typed/printed name: Byron R Toothman III 

Date: 8/6/2025 

District Board Chair Signature (or Vice 
Chair if Chair is being nominated): 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
signature

 

Typed/printed name: Matthew Collogan 

Date: 8/7/2025 

Printed certification signature page for 
board approval. Only necessary if 
signature box is not signed above. 

Supervisor_Appointment_form_-
_TOOTHMAN_SqfT.docx (19 KB)  

ATTACHMENT 6A



3

Resignation letter (only needed if vacancy 
is due to resignation). 

Evan_Folds_Resignation_Letter_08-01-2025.pdf 
(960 KB)  

Optional additional documentation (e.g, 
candidate resume'). 

TOOTHMAN_FULL-CV_v5.1.pdf (230 KB)  

Is the nominee actively engaged in, or 
recently retired from, an agricultural 
operation? 

No 

Number of current District Supervisors 
actively engaged in, or recently retired 
from, an agricultural operation. 

1 

Will the appointment provide an 
opportunity to engage a segment of 
agriculture not currently being served? 

No 

Will the appointment bring new leadership 
skills to the board? 

Yes 

Please describe the new leadership skills 
the nominee brings to the board: 

Direct connection UNCW and aqua culture 
research. 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
political connection/influence of the 
district, especially at the county level? 

Yes 

Please describe the new advocacy skills 
the nominee brings to the board: 

Increase networking to individuals as it relates to 
water quality and academia. 

Will the appointment provide 
representation from a portion of the 
county not currently represented? 

Yes 

Describe how the appointment improves 
the geographic representation for the 
board: 

Lives in burnt mill creek watershed. 

Will the appointment improve 
opportunities to work with non-traditional 
partners? 

No 

Will the appointment improve the make-up 
of the board from an 
agricultural/nonagricultural perspective? 

Yes 
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Describe how the appointment improves 
the non-ag representation for the board: 

More connections to water quality research. 

Will the appointment improve the diversity 
of the board? 

No 

Has the nominee shown past involvement 
in an organization beyond the local level? 

No 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
District’s opportunity to raise funds? 

No 

Will the appointment strengthen the 
District’s education, marketing, and 
outreach efforts? 

Yes 

How will the appointment strengthen the 
District’s education, marketing, and 
outreach efforts? 

Currently helps with community outreach events 
with the District. 

Does the District wish to provide other 
justification in support of the nomination? 
If so, enter here: 

Byron has served as an associate supervisor since 
December 2024. 

Last Update 2025-08-06 11:27:15 

Start Time 2025-08-06 07:48:07 

Finish Time 2025-08-06 11:27:15 

IP 204.85.17.185 

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
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